NINTH CANADIAN EDITION



BELCOURT SINGH SNELL MORRIS

Brief Contents

Preface xxvii
About the Authors xxxv

PART 1 HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT IN PERSPECTIVE

- 1 THE WORLD OF HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 1
- 2 STRATEGY AND HUMAN RESOURCES PLANNING 39

PART 2 MEETING HUMAN RESOURCES REQUIREMENTS

- 3 EQUITY AND DIVERSITY IN HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 87
- 4 JOB ANALYSIS AND WORK DESIGN 127

PART 3 DEVELOPING EFFECTIVENESS IN HUMAN RESOURCES

- 5 EXPANDING THE TALENT POOL: RECRUITMENT AND CAREERS 162
- 6 EMPLOYEE SELECTION 208
- 7 TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT 245
- 8 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 284

PART 4 IMPLEMENTING COMPENSATION AND SECURITY

- 9 MANAGING COMPENSATION 325
- **10** PAY-FOR-PERFORMANCE: INCENTIVE REWARDS 355
- **11** EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 385
- 12 PROMOTING SAFETY AND HEALTH 416

PART 5 ENHANCING EMPLOYEE-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS

- **13** EMPLOYEE RIGHTS AND DISCIPLINE 451
- **14** THE DYNAMICS OF LABOUR RELATIONS 483

PART 6 EXPANDING HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT HORIZONS

15 INTERNATIONAL HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 516

Glossary 560 Name Index 568 Organization Index 570 Subject Index 573

NEL NEL

Vİİ

Contents

PREFACE	xxvii
ABOUT THE AU	THORS xxxv

PART 1 HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT IN PERSPECTIVE

CHAPTER 1

THE WORLD OF HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 1

WHY STUDY HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT? 2

Human Capital and HRM 3

COMPETITIVE ISSUES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 4

Issue 1: Responding Strategically to Changes and Disruptions in the Local and Global Marketplace 4

Reality Check: Six Sigma 7

Issue 2: Setting and Achieving Corporate Social Responsibility

and Sustainability Goals 9

Issue 3: Advancing HRM with Technology 10

Highlights in HRM 1.1: The Future of Work 11

Highlights in HRM 1.2: Factors to Consider When Evaluating a Human Resources Information System 14

Issue 4: Containing Costs While Retaining Top Talent and Maximizing Productivity 14

Issue 5: Responding to the Demographic and Diversity Challenges of the Workforce 19

Issue 6: Adapting to Educational and Cultural Shifts Affecting the Workforce 22

The Business Case: Advantages and Disadvantages

of Part-Time Workers 24

Ethics in HRM: Skywalkers and Groundworkers 25

THE PARTNERSHIP OF LINE MANAGERS AND HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENTS 26

Highlights in HRM 1.3: Work-Life Harmony 27

Responsibilities of the HR Manager 28

Competencies of the HR Manager 28

Small Business Application 30

SUMMARY 31

KEY TERMS 31

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 32

HRM EXPERIENCE: BALANCING COMPETITIVE CHALLENGES AND

EMPLOYEE CONCERNS 32

CASE STUDY 1: NEW HR STRATEGY MAKES LLOYD'S A "BEST COMPANY" 32

CASE STUDY 2: INTERGENERATIONAL ISSUES 33

CASE STUDY 3: SHELL'S TOP RECRUITER TAKES HIS CUES

FROM MARKETING 34

NEL

NOTES AND REFERENCES 35

ix

CHAPTER 2 STRATEGY AND HUMAN RESOURCES PLANNING 3:

STRATEGIC PLANNING AND HUMAN RESOURCES 40

Strategic Planning and HRP: Linking the Processes 41

STEP 1: MISSION, VISION, AND VALUES 42

Highlights in HRM 2.1: Air Canada: Mission, Vision, and Values 43

Developing a Mission Statement 43

HR's Role in Establishing and Reinforcing a Firm's Mission, Vision, and Values 44

STEP 2: EXTERNAL ANALYSIS 44

The Business Environment 45

Reality Check: Spotting Trends in the Global Economy 46

Competitive Environment 47

HR's External Supply of Labour 49

STEP 3: INTERNAL ANALYSIS 49

Core Capabilities 50

Sustaining a Competitive Advantage through People 50

Highlights in HRM 2.2: The Measurement of Human Capital 52

Ethics in HRM: The Employment Contract 54

Corporate Culture 54

The Business Case: Hiring Contract Workers Pays 55

Forecasting 56

Highlights in HRM 2.3: HRP and Strategy Questions to Ask Business Managers 59

Highlights in HRM 2.4: Succession-Planning Checklist 62

Highlights in HRM 2.5: Lack of Succession Planning Threatens Family Businesses 63

Assessing a Firm's Human Capital Readiness: Gap Analysis 63

STEP 4: FORMULATING STRATEGY 64

Corporate Strategy 65

Business Strategy 66

Functional Strategy: Ensuring Alignment 68

STEP 5: STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION 69

Taking Action: Reconciling Supply and Demand 70

Highlights in HRM 2.6: Managing Labour Shortages 70

STEP 6: EVALUATION AND ASSESSMENT 72

Evaluation and Assessment Issues 72

Measuring a Firm's Strategic Alignment 73

- · O · · · · · · · · · - · -

Ensuring Strategic Flexibility for the Future 74

Small Business Application 76

SUMMARY 76

KEY TERMS 77

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 77

HRM EXPERIENCE: CUSTOMIZING HR FOR DIFFERENT

TYPES OF HUMAN CAPITAL 78

CASE STUDY 1: DOMINO'S TRIES TO GET ITS STRATEGIC RECIPE RIGHT 78

X CONTENTS NEL

APPENDIX

CALCULATING TURNOVER AND ABSENTEEISM 83

EMPLOYEE TURNOVER RATES 83

Computing the Turnover Rate 83

Determining the Costs of Turnover 84

Employee Absenteeism Rates 84

Computing Absenteeism Rates 84

Highlights in HRM 2.A1: Costs Associated with the Turnover of One Computer Programmer 85

Costs of Absenteeism 86

Absenteeism and HRP 86

PART 2

MEETING HUMAN RESOURCES REQUIREMENTS

CHAPTER 3

EQUITY AND DIVERSITY IN HUMAN

RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 87

EMPLOYMENT EQUITY 88

Status of Designated Groups 89

Highlights in HRM 3.1: Retention Strategies 90

Highlights in HRM 3.2: Accessibility 91

Highlights in HRM 3.3: What's in a Name? 92

Benefits of Employment Equity 93

THE LEGAL FRAMEWORK 93

The Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms 93

Ethics in HRM: Ethics: Equality or Equity 93

The Canadian Human Rights Act (CHRA) 94

The Enforcement of Provincial Human Rights Laws 101

PAY EQUITY 101

THE EMPLOYMENT EQUITY ACT (1995) 102

Administration and Enforcement of the Employment Equity Act 103

The Implementation of Employment Equity in Organizations 103

Highlights in HRM 3.4: Requirements for

the Federal Contractors Program 104

Highlights in HRM 3.5: Suggestions for Inclusion 107

Highlights in HRM 3.6: The Duty to Accommodate 110

SEXUAL HARASSMENT 111

Highlights in HRM 3.7: The Cost of Sexual Harassment 112

Highlights in HRM 3.8: Basic Components of an Effective Sexual

Harassment Policy 113

MANAGING DIVERSITY 113

Creating an Environment for Success 114

nel CONTENTS xi

Copyright 2020 Nelson Education Ltd. All Rights Reserved. May not be copied, scanned, or duplicated, in whole or in part. Due to electronic rights, some third party content may be suppressed from the eBook and/or eChapter(s). Nelson Education reserves the right to remove additional content at any time if subsequent rights restrictions require it.

The Business Case: The Economic Values of Diversity 115 Reality Check: Diversity Management Achievements at RBC 116 Small Business Application 118

SUMMARY 119

KEY TERMS 119

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 120

HRM EXPERIENCE: YOUR OPINIONS ABOUT EMPLOYMENT EQUITY 121

CASE STUDY 1: STUDY FIGHTING FIRES 121
CASE STUDY 2: OUTREACH EFFORTS 122

CASE STUDY 3: WOMEN ON THE RIGHT TRACK AT CP RAIL 123

NOTES AND REFERENCES 123

CHAPTER 4

JOB ANALYSIS AND WORK DESIGN 127

RELATIONSHIP OF JOB REQUIREMENTS AND HRM FUNCTIONS 128

Strategic HRP 128

Recruitment 129

Selection 129

Training and Development 129

Performance Appraisal 129

Compensation Management 129

The Business Case: Purolator and NBANH Reduce Skyrocketing Costs 130

Legal Compliance 131

JOB ANALYSIS 131

Gathering Job Information 132

Controlling the Accuracy of Job Information 133

Reality Check: Job Analysis at EDS Canada Inc. 134

Ethics in HRM: Job Inflation 134

Approaches to Job Analysis 135

Job Descriptions 138

Highlights in HRM 4.1: Job Description for a Talent Acquisition Assistant 139

Problems with Job Descriptions 140

JOB DESIGN 141

Behavioural Concerns 142

Highlights in HRM 4.2: Empowered Employees Achieve Results 144

Industrial Engineering Considerations 144

Ergonomic Considerations 145

DESIGNING WORK FOR GROUPS AND TEAMS 145

Employee Involvement Groups 146

Employee Teams 147

Flexible Work Schedules 151

Flextime 152

Highlights in HRM 4.3: Flextime and Work–Life Balance 154

Small Business Application 154

XII CONTENTS NEL

SUMMARY 155 KEY TERMS 156

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 156

HRM EXPERIENCE: ESTABLISHING GROUND RULES FOR TEAM SUCCESS 156

CASE STUDY 1: YAHOO CUTS THE CORD ON TELECOMMUTING 157

CASE STUDY 2: BUT MY JOB HAS CHANGED 158 CASE STUDY 3: THE ZAPPOS EXPERIMENT 159

NOTES AND REFERENCES 160

PART 3 DEVELOPING EFFECTIVENESS IN HUMAN RESOURCES

CHAPTER 5

EXPANDING THE TALENT POOL: RECRUITMENT AND CAREERS 162

STRATEGIC ASPECTS OF RECRUITING 163

Who Should Do the Recruiting? 164

Should a Firm Recruit Internally or Externally? 164

Labour Markets 165

Branding 166

RECRUITMENT CHANNELS 167

Recruiting Internally 167

Highlights in HRM 5.1: Marriott's Recruitment Principles: Living Up to the Employment Brand 168

Recruiting Externally 170

Highlights in HRM 5.2: Employee Referral Programs That Work 173

Highlights in HRM 5.3: Making Your Internship Program a Success 176

IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF RECRUITING 178

Using Realistic Job Previews 178

Surveys 178

Recruiting Metrics 178

Retention: How Do We Keep Our Talent? 181

CAREER MANAGEMENT: DEVELOPING TALENT OVER TIME 181

The Goal: Matching Individual and Organizational Needs 182

Identifying Career Opportunities and Requirements 183

Reality Check: Career Edge Making a Difference 187

Career Development Initiatives 189

The Business Case: The Value of Career Development Programs 190

Ethics in HRM: Unpaid Internships: Training or Exploitation? 191

Small Business Application: Small Companies Often Offer

Big Rewards 194

SUMMARY 195

KEY TERMS 196

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 196

nel CONTENTS xiii

HRM EXPERIENCE: CAREER MANAGEMENT 196

CASE STUDY 1: IMPRIMAX 197

CASE STUDY 2: RECRUITMENT CHANNELS 197

CASE STUDY 3: GET PAID FOR AN EMPLOYEE REFERRAL 198

NOTES AND REFERENCES 199

Appendix

PERSONAL CAREER DEVELOPMENT 201

DEVELOPING PERSONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES 201 CHOOSING A CAREER 201

Highlights in HRM 5.A1: "Must Have" Career Competencies 202

Use of Available Resources 202

SELF-EVALUATION 202

Interest Inventories 203

Informational Interviews, Job Shadowing, and Internships 203

Evaluating Long-Term Employment Opportunities 204

Choosing an Employer 204

BECOMING AN ENTREPRENEUR 205

KEEPING A CAREER IN PERSPECTIVE 205

Highlights in HRM 5.A2: Questions to Ask Yourself before You Accept a Job Offer 205

Developing Off-the-Job Interests 206

Balancing Marital and/or Family Life 206

PLANNING FOR RETIREMENT 206

KEY TERMS 207

NOTES AND REFERENCES 207

CHAPTER 6

Employee Selection 208

OVERVIEW OF THE SELECTION PROCESS 209

Begin with a Job Analysis 209

The Selection Process 210

Obtaining Reliable and Valid Information 211

INITIAL SCREENING 211

Cover Letters and Résumés 211

Internet Checks and Phone Screening 212

Application Forms 213

EMPLOYMENT INTERVIEWS 214

Ethics in HRM: Writing It Wrong 215

Nondirective Interviews 216

Structured Interviews 216

Situational Interviews 217

Behavioural Description Interviews 217

Highlights in HRM 6.1: Sample Situational Interview Question 217

Panel and Sequential Interviews 218

Methods for Administering Interviews 218

XÍV CONTENTS NEL

Copyright 2020 Nelson Education Ltd. All Rights Reserved. May not be copied, scanned, or duplicated, in whole or in part. Due to electronic rights, some third party content may be suppressed from the eBook and/or eChapter(s). Nelson Education reserves the right to remove additional content at any time if subsequent rights restrictions require it.

Reality Check: Behavioural Interviews at BMO 218

The Business Case: Behavioural Interviews Bring Big Returns 219

Highlights in HRM 6.2: Hiring Managers Reveal Mistakes Candidates Make during Job Interviews 220

Guidelines for Employment Interviewers 221

Are Your Questions Legal? 222

POST-INTERVIEW SCREENING 222

Reference Checks 222

Highlights in HRM 6.3: Appropriate and Inappropriate Interview Questions 223

Highlights in HRM 6.4: Sample Reference-Checking Questions 224

Background Checks 225

Credit Checks 225

PREEMPLOYMENT TESTS 225

Types of Tests 226

Determining the Validity of Tests 232

REACHING A SELECTION DECISION 233

Summarizing Information about Applicants 233

Decision-Making Strategy 235

Final Decision 236

Small Business Application 237

SUMMARY 237

KEY TERMS 238

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 238

HRM EXPERIENCE: DESIGNING SELECTION CRITERIA AND METHODS 238
CASE STUDY 1: JOB CANDIDATE ASSESSMENT TESTS GO VIRTUAL 239

CASE STUDY 2: PROS AND CONS OF CLEANING UP THE "RESU-MESS" 240

CASE STUDY 3: SEARCHING FOR SPIES 241

NOTES AND REFERENCES 242

CHAPTER 7

Training and Development 245

THE SCOPE OF TRAINING 246

A Strategic Approach to Training 246

Ethics in HRM: Mandatory or Voluntary? 247

PHASE 1: CONDUCTING THE NEEDS ASSESSMENT 248

Highlights in HRM 7.1: Notes on Rapid Needs Assessment 249

Organization Analysis 250

Task Analysis 250

Person Analysis 251

Highlights in HRM 7.2: A Competency Assessment for a Managerial Position 252

PHASE 2: DESIGNING THE TRAINING PROGRAM 252

Developing Instructional Objectives 253

Assessing the Readiness and Motivation of Trainees 253

NEL CONTENTS XV

Incorporating the Principles of Learning 253

Characteristics of Instructors 257

PHASE 3: IMPLEMENTING THE TRAINING PROGRAM—TRAINING DELIVERY METHODS 257

On-the-Job Training 258

Special Assignments 259

Cooperative Training, Internships, and Governmental Training 260

Highlights in HRM 7.3: Internship Program at Durham College 260

Simulations 261

E-Learning 262

Behaviour Modelling 263

Role-Playing 264

Coaching 264

Case Studies 264

Seminars and Conferences 265

Blended Learning 265

Classroom (Lecture) Instruction 266

PHASE 4: EVALUATING THE TRAINING PROGRAM 266

Criterion 1: Reactions 266

Reality Check: A Classic Four-Level Evaluation 267

Criterion 2: Learning 267

Criterion 3: Behaviour 267

Criterion 4: Results, or Return on Investment (ROI) 268

The Business Case: Return on Training Investment 269
Highlights in HRM 7.4: Benchmarking HR Training 270

ADDITIONAL TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 270

Orientation and Onboarding 270

Highlights in HRM 7.5: Checklist for Orienting New Employees 271 Highlights in HRM 7.6: Wowing the Candidate 272

Basic Skills Training 273

Team Training and Cross-Training 273

Ethics Training 274

Small Business Application 275

SUMMARY 276

KEY TERMS 276

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 277

HRM EXPERIENCE: TRAINING AND LEARNING PRINCIPLES 277

CASE STUDY 1: SERVICE AT THE FAIRMONT CHATEAU WHISTLER 278

CASE STUDY 2: PEOPLE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIES AT CREDIT UNION

CENTRAL OF SASKATCHEWAN 279

CASE STUDY 3: ONBOARDING AT CAPITAL POWER 280

NOTES AND REFERENCES 280

XVI CONTENTS NEL

CHAPTER 8

Performance Management 284

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 285

The Purposes of Performance Management 286

Why Performance Management Systems Sometimes Fail 287

DEVELOPING AN EFFECTIVE PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 288

What are the Performance Standards? 288

Legal Issues 291

Sources of Performance Review Information 292

PUTTING IT ALL TOGETHER: 360-DEGREE EVALUATIONS 294

Training Appraisers 295

Reality Check: Canadian Tire 360-Degree Matrix 296

The Business Case: Rank and Yank 299

Highlights in HRM 8.1: Supervisor's Checklist for the Performance

Review Meeting 301

PERFORMANCE REVIEW METHODS 301

Trait Methods 302

Highlights in HRM 8.2: Graphic Rating Scale with Provision for Comments 302

Highlights in HRM 8.3: Example of a Mixed-Standard Scale 303

Behavioural Methods 304

Highlights in HRM 8.4: BARS and BOS Examples 305

Results Methods 305

Highlights in HRM 8.5: Personal Scorecard 307

Which Performance Evaluation Method Should You Use? 308

PERFORMANCE REVIEW MEETINGS AND FEEDBACK SESSIONS 309

Types of Performance Evaluation Meetings and Feedback Sessions 309

Conducting the Performance Review Meeting or Feedback Session 309

Highlights in HRM 8.6: The Feed Forward Performance Evaluation Interview 310

Ethics in HRM: Stretch Goals 313

Improving Performance 314

Highlights in HRM 8.7: Continuous Feedback, Please 314

Small Business Application: Does a Small Business Need to Formally

Evaluate Its Employees? 317

SUMMARY 318

KEY TERMS 318

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 319

HRM EXPERIENCE: PERFORMANCE DIAGNOSIS 319

CASE STUDY 1: "PROJECT OXYGEN" RESUSCITATES GOOGLE'S

POOR-PERFORMING BOSSES 320

CASE STUDY 2: ADOBE DITCHES FORMAL PERFORMANCE REVIEWS-AND

WANTS TO HELP OTHER COMPANIES DO SO TOO 321

NOTES AND REFERENCES 322

NEL CONTENTS XVII

PART 4 IMPLEMENTING COMPENSATION AND SECURITY

CHAPTER 9

Managing Compensation 325

WHAT IS COMPENSATION? 326

STRATEGIC COMPENSATION 327

Linking Compensation to Organizational Objectives 327

Motivating Employees through Compensation: Theoretical Explanations 328

The Bases for Compensation 330

Ethics in HRM: Executive Pay 331

DETERMINING COMPENSATION—THE WAGE MIX 332

Internal Factors 332

Highlights in HRM 9.1: Comparison of Compensation Strategies 333

External Factors 334

JOB EVALUATION SYSTEMS 336

Job Ranking System 336

Job Classification System 336

Point System 337

Highlights in HRM 9.2: Sample Rating Chart for Point Method

Job Evaluation 338

Highlights in HRM 9.3: Sample of Compensable Factor Showing Degrees 338

Work Valuation 339

Job Evaluation for Management Positions 339

The Compensation Structure 339

Wage and Salary Surveys 339

Highlights in HRM 9.4: Compensation Surveys for HR and Accounting Professionals in Canada 340

The Wage Curve 341

Pay Grades 341

Rate Ranges 342

Competency-Based Pay 344

GOVERNMENT REGULATION OF COMPENSATION 345

The Canada Labour Code 345

Employment Standards Legislation 345

Other Legislation 346

SIGNIFICANT COMPENSATION ISSUES 346

Pay Equity: Equal Pay for Work of Equal Value 346

Measuring Comparability 346

Reality Check: Pay Equity 347

The Issue of Wage-Rate Compression 347

The Business Case: Cashing Out 348

Small Business Application 349

SUMMARY 350

KEY TERMS 350

XVIII CONTENTS NEL

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 351

HRM EXPERIENCE: WHY THIS SALARY? 351

CASE STUDY 1: PAY DECISIONS AT UNIVERSITY HEALTH FOODS

ON WHEELS 352

CASE STUDY 2: JOB EVALUATIONS AT CBC/RADIO-CANADA 352

NOTES AND REFERENCES 353

CHAPTER 10

Pay for Performance: Incentive Rewards 355

STRATEGIC REASONS FOR INCENTIVE PLANS 357

Incentive Plans as Links to Organizational Objectives 357

Requirements for a Successful Incentive Plan 358

SETTING PERFORMANCE MEASURES 358

Highlights in HRM 10.1: Setting Performance Measures: The Keys 359

ADMINISTERING INCENTIVE PLANS 360

INDIVIDUAL INCENTIVE PLANS 360

Piecework 360

Standard Hour Plan 361

Bonuses 361

Merit Pay 362

Lump-Sum Merit Pay 363

Incentive Awards and Recognition 363

Sales Incentives 364

Highlights in HRM 10.2: Customize Your Noncash Incentive Awards 365

INCENTIVES FOR PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES 366

The Executive Pay Package 367

Executive Compensation: Ethics and Accountability 369

Highlights in HRM 10.3: The "Sweetness" of Executive Perks 370

Ethics in HRM: Executive Incentives and Perks: BlackBerry 371

GROUP INCENTIVE PLANS 372

Team Compensation 372

Gainsharing Incentive Plans 372

Highlights in HRM 10.4: Lessons Learned: Designing Effective Team Incentives 373

ENTERPRISE INCENTIVE PLANS 374

Profit-Sharing Plans 374

Employee Stock Ownership Plans (ESOPS) 375

Highlights in HRM 10.5: Employee Stock Option Plans 375

Reality Check: Pay for Performance at Lombard Canada 376

The Business Case: Incentive Plan at Royal Bank of Canada (RBC) 377

Small Business Application 378

SUMMARY 378

KEY TERMS 379

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 379

NEL CONTENTS xix

HRM EXPERIENCE: AWARDING SALARY INCREASES 380

CASE STUDY 1: EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION: THE CASE OF ONTARIO

HOSPITAL EXECUTIVES 380

CASE STUDY 2: TEAM-BASED INCENTIVES: NOT YOUR USUAL OFFICE 381

NOTES AND REFERENCES 382

CHAPTER 11

Employee Benefits 385

MANAGING EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PROGRAMS 386

Elements of an Effective Benefits Program 387

Strategic Benefits Planning 387

Communicating Employee Benefits Information 389

Highlights in HRM 11.1: Crafting an Effective Benefits Communication Program 391

HRIS and Employee Benefits 392

The Business Case: Managing the Costs of Benefits 393

CONCERNS OF MANAGEMENT 394

Reality Check: Benefits Planning: From Entitlement to Self-Responsibility 394

Ethics in HRM: Benefits Fraud 395

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS REQUIRED BY LAW 396

Canada and Quebec Pension Plans (CPP/QPP) 396

Employment Insurance (EI) 396

Workers' Compensation Insurance 397

Provincial Hospital and Medical Services 397

DISCRETIONARY MAJOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 398

Healthcare Benefits 398

Highlights in HRM 11.2: Team Approach to Cost Containment at The Economical Insurance Group (TEIG) 399

Payment for Time Not Worked 400

Life Insurance 401

Retirement Programs 401

Pension Plans 402

Highlights in HRM 11.3: Whose Money Is It? 404

EMPLOYEE SERVICES: CREATING A WORK-LIFE SETTING 405

Creating a Family-Friendly Setting 405

Employee Assistance Programs 405

Counselling Services 406

Childcare and Eldercare 406

Highlights in HRM 11.4: Yukon Government's Public Service Commission 406
Highlights in HRM 11.5: Simon Fraser University Makes Childcare a Priority 407

Other Services 408

Highlights in HRM 11.6: Business Development Bank of Canada (BDC) 409 Small Business Application 409

SUMMARY 410

KEY TERMS 410

XX CONTENTS NEL

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS HRM EXPERIENCE: UNDERSTANDING EMPLOYER BENEFIT PROGRAMS 411 CASE STUDY 1: EVALUATE THE WORK-LIFE CLIMATE IN YOUR COMPANY CASE STUDY 2: MAPLE LEAFS' FAMILY-FRIENDLY BENEFITS: AN UNEXPECTED BACKLASH 412 NOTES AND REFERENCES 413 **CHAPTER 12 Promoting Safety and Health** SAFETY AND HEALTH: IT'S THE LAW 417 Acts and Regulations 418 Duties and Responsibilities 419 Highlights in HRM 12.1: Health and Safety Checklist for **New Employees 421** Highlights in HRM 12.2: A World Leader in Health and Safety 422 Penalties for Employer Noncompliance 422 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 423 PROMOTING A SAFE WORK ENVIRONMENT Creating a Culture of Safety 424 Enforcing Safety Rules 426 Ethics in HRM: Bury the Record 427 Investigating and Recording Accidents 428 CONTROLLING AND ELIMINATING HEALTH HAZARDS 428 Safety Hazards and Issues 429 Highlights in HRM 12.3: Texting While Driving: A Sample HR Policy Highlights in HRM 12.4: Emergency Readiness Checklist CREATING A HEALTHY WORK ENVIRONMENT Ergonomics 434 Chemical Hazards 436 Smoking and Tobacco Smoke 437 Building Better Physical and Emotional Health among Employees 438 The Business Case: Investing in Employee Health 438 Highlights in HRM 12.5: Depression in the Workplace 439 JOB STRESS AND BURNOUT 441 Job-Related Stress 441 Coping with Stress 442 Reality Check: CN Centre for Occupational Health and Safety 443 **Small Business Application 444** SUMMARY 444 KEY TERMS 445 DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 445 HRM EXPERIENCE: REDUCING EMPLOYEE STRESS 446 CASE STUDY 1: WORKPLACE SAFETY AND YOUNG WORKERS CASE STUDY 2: TOO MUCH FATIGUE AND JOB STRESS? NOTES AND REFERENCES 448

NEL CONTENTS XXI

PART 5 ENHANCING EMPLOYEE-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS

CHAPTER 13

Employee Rights and Discipline 451

THE THREE REGIMES OF EMPLOYMENT LAW 452

The Common Law of Employment 453

Statutory Employment Regulation 453

Collective Bargaining Legislation and Labour Arbitration 454

Highlights in HRM 13.1: Take Notice! 454

UNDERSTANDING THE INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 455

Highlights in HRM 13.2: Caution with Contracts 456

THE RULES GOVERNING DISMISSAL 456

Dismissal of a Nonunion Employee: Wrongful Dismissal 456

The Business Case: The Danger of Changing a Contract Term without the Employee's Agreement 457

Dismissal of a Unionized Employee: Just Cause 458

EMPLOYEE PRIVACY RIGHTS 460

Privacy Issues at the Workplace 460

Highlights in HRM 13.3: Overview of Regimes Governing Dismissals 461

Reality Check: Privacy Issues with New Technologies 4

Employee Conduct Outside the Workplace 465

Ethics in HRM: Supervising or Super-Spying? 465

Highlights in HRM 13.4: The Long Arm of the Employer 467

DISCIPLINARY POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 467

The Results of Inaction 468

Setting Organizational Rules 469

Investigating the Disciplinary Problem 470

Approaches to Disciplinary Action 471

Informing the Employee 473

Alternative Dispute Resolution Procedures 473

MANAGERIAL ETHICS IN EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 476

Small Business Application 477

SUMMARY 477

KEY TERMS 478

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 478

HRM EXPERIENCE: LEARNING ABOUT EMPLOYEE RIGHTS 479

CASE STUDY 1: MANAGING CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 479

CASE STUDY 2: DISMISSING AN EMPLOYEE FOR ABSENTEEISM 480

CASE STUDY 3: DISCHARGED FOR OFF-DUTY BEHAVIOUR 481

NOTES AND REFERENCES 482

XXII CONTENTS NEL

CHAPTER 14

The Dynamics of Labour Relations 483

Highlights in HRM 14.1: Test Your Labour Relations Know-How 485

GOVERNMENT REGULATION OF LABOUR RELATIONS 485

The Industrial Relations Disputes and Investigation Act and the Labour Relations Code 485

THE LABOUR RELATIONS PROCESS 486

Why Employees Unionize 487

Highlights in HRM 14.2: Homeworkers: Canada's Invisible Labour Force 487

Organizing Campaigns 488

Reality Check: Walmart Avoiding Unionization at All Costs 491

How Employees Become Unionized 492

Contract Negotiation 492

Highlights in HRM 14.3: Unfair Labour Practices 492

Ethics in HRM: Caterpillar Closes Electro-Motive Plant 493

Decertification 493

Impact of Unionization on Managers 493

STRUCTURES, FUNCTIONS, AND LEADERSHIP OF

LABOUR UNIONS 494

The Canadian Labour Congress 494

International and National Unions 495

Local Unions 495

LABOUR RELATIONS IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR 496

Political Nature of the Labour–Management Relationship 497

Strikes in the Public Sector 497

THE BARGAINING PROCESS 498

Preparing for Negotiations 498

Developing Bargaining Strategies and Tactics 499

The Business Case: Building Trust and Saving Money at

the Same Time: Canada Safeway and United Food and Commercial

Workers Local 1518 501

Management and Union Power in Collective Bargaining 502

Highlights in HRM 14.4: A Tragic Labour Dispute 503

Resolving Bargaining Deadlocks 505

THE COLLECTIVE AGREEMENT 505

The Issue of Management Rights 505

Highlights in HRM 14.5: Items in a Collective Agreement 506

Union Security Agreements 506

ADMINISTRATION OF THE COLLECTIVE AGREEMENT 507

Negotiated Grievance Procedures 507

Rights Arbitration 507

Small Business Application 508

nel CONTENTS xxiii

Copyright 2020 Nelson Education Ltd. All Rights Reserved. May not be copied, scanned, or duplicated, in whole or in part. Due to electronic rights, some third party content

SUMMARY 509

KEY TERMS 510

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 510

HRM EXPERIENCE: LEARN ABOUT UNIONS 510

CASE STUDY 1: UNIONIZATION OF FARM WORKERS 511

CASE STUDY 2: WALMART STORES IN CANADA 512

Answers to Highlights in HRM 14.1 513

NOTES AND REFERENCES 513

PART 6 EXPANDING HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT HORIZONS

CHAPTER 15

International Human Resources Management 516

ANALYZING YOUR INTERNATIONAL ENVIRONMENT 517

Political Factors 519

Economic Factors 519

Sociocultural Factors 519

Technological Factors 520

Ethics in HRM: Bribery Abroad 520

Reality Check: Global versus Local HRM Practices 521

ANALYZING YOUR INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS 522

MANAGING YOUR INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS 524

Highlights in HRM 15.1: Reference Checking 525

Recruiting Internationally 526

Selecting Employees Internationally 529

Highlights in HRM 15.2: Skills of Expatriate Managers 531

Training and Development 533

Managing Personal and Family Life 538

Repatriation 538

Highlights in HRM 15.3: Repatriation Checklist 539

COMPENSATION 540

Compensation of Host-Country Employees 540

Compensation of Host-Country Managers 542

Compensation of Expatriate Managers 542

Performance Appraisal 545

The Business Case: The Costs of Employing Expatriates 546

ANALYZING THE INTERNATIONAL LABOUR ENVIRONMENT 548

Highlights in HRM 15.4: Dirty List 548

Collective Bargaining in Other Countries 549

International Labour Organizations 549

Labour Participation in Management 550

Small Business Application 550

XXIV CONTENTS NEL

SUMMARY 551 KEY TERMS 551

DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 552

HRM EXPERIENCE: A CANADIAN (EXPATRIATE) IN PARIS 552

CASE STUDY 1: CULTURAL CONUNDRUM 553

CASE STUDY 2: RECRUITING AND RETAINING INTERNATIONAL

EMPLOYEES 554

NOTES AND REFERENCES 555

Glossary 560

Name Index 568

Organization Index 570

Subject Index 573

NEL CONTENTS XXV